
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
13 February 2017

RECONVENED MEETING OF ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY – 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on 

WEDNESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2017 at 10.00AM

I refer to the above meeting and enclose herewith further written submissions as requested by the 
Local Review Body at their meeting on 19 December 2016 and comments from the applicant.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

FURTHER WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: LAND OPPOSITE CALGARY BAY 
CAR PARK, CALGARY, ISLE OF MULL 

(d) Further Written Submissions from the Planning Department (Pages 1 - 6)

(e) Comments from Applicant (Pages 7 - 8)

ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Robin Currie Councillor David Kinniburgh (Chair)
Councillor Donald MacMillan
Peter Bain - Planning Charles Reppke

Contact: Hazel MacInnes  Tel: 01546 604269
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MacInnes, Hazel

From: Cuthbertson, Lesley
Sent: 09 January 2017 12:02
To: MacInnes, Hazel; Bain, Peter (Planning); 'AGL Architect'; 

'Argyll_Outerhebrides@snh.gov.uk'; roadsconsoli
Subject: RE: phtographs of site for 16/0009/LRB [OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Calgary Bay LRB.docx

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Attached photographs for Calgary LRB Site. 
 
Regards 
 
Lesley Cuthbertson  
Planning Officer (Oban,Lorn and the Isles) 
Development Management 
Planning and Regulatory Services 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 
 
t:    01631 567954 
e:   lesley.cuthbertson@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
w:  www.argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 
Argyll and Bute ‐ realising our potential together 
 

 
 
 
Argyll and Bute - Realising our potential together 
 
 

From: Cuthbertson, Lesley  
Sent: 09 January 2017 11:49 
To: MacInnes, Hazel; Bain, Peter (Planning); 'AGL Architect'; 'Argyll_Outerhebrides@snh.gov.uk'; roadsconsoli 
Subject: phtographs of site for 16/0009/LRB [OFFICIAL] 
 

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Good morning Haze,  See attached photographs of LRB site at Calgary.   
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MacInnes, Hazel

From: AGL Architect <info@aglarchitect.co.uk>
Sent: 11 January 2017 10:23
To: MacInnes, Hazel
Subject: RE: photographs of site for 16/0009/LRB [OFFICIAL]

Morning, 
Could we also have photographs taken of the site from the South of the car park entrance so that the ground levels 
can be more visible.  
 
Many thanks 
Sandy 
 
Sandy Lees,  Architect  
AGL Architect Ltd. 
32 Carseview | Bannockburn | Stirling | FK7 8LQ 
Tel: 01786 811533   Mob:07814 139 222 
www.aglarchitect.co.uk 
 

From: Cuthbertson, Lesley [mailto:Lesley.Cuthbertson@argyll-bute.gov.uk]  
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
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